
ADDENDUM #3 
To: SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT & RECYCLING SERVICES RFP 2425-15 Co-Op 

Date: May 1st, 2025 

Subject: RFI Responses and Link to Contract Agreement Sample  

 

This addendum is being issued in response to the questions submitted through the RFI process for RFP 

2425-15 Co-Op. It will address each inquiry received and provide clarifying information as needed. In 

addition, this addendum includes links to sample Contract Agreements for both participating school 

districts to assist in understanding the structure and terms of the proposed agreements. 

 

RFI 1 

Can we get a photo of the hitches required on the bins? 

Response: 

Picture was added to Addendum 1. 

 

RFI 2 

How many wheels a year are replaced due to towing the bins around (approximate is fine)? 

Response: 

On average, approximately 15-20 wheels are replaced annually due to wear and tear from 

towing. Please note this is an estimate and may vary year to year. 

 

RFI 3 

Wanted to clarify that the cost proposal is based upon the pricing matrix supplied on pages 34–

37. It doesn’t look like there is a request for a total monthly cost for each district—can you 

confirm? 

Response: 

That is correct, we are not looking at a total cost since we might reduce the size or increase size 

of the bins based on site location. 

 

 

 

 



RFI 4 

American Reclamation was late to the meeting. There were comments made prior to the start 

of the meeting that if you show up after 9:00, you are eliminated from the bid process. They 

showed up at 9:02. Can you clarify? 

Response: 

American Reclamation has been withdrawn from this process. 

 

RFI 5 

Page 6 states: “Contractor shall, during the month of August of each contract year, pick up, 

transport to an offsite location, thoroughly pressure wash, clean, repair, and sanitize each bin 

and return to the site, all in one day.” Can this requirement be moved to June or July? Also, is 

the intent to complete this task for all bins across both FUHSD and FSD in a single day, or can it 

be done over the summer break period? 

Response: 

Yes, moving the bin cleaning schedule from August to July will help prevent conflicts with the 

start of the school year. 

Both FJUHSD and FSD have varying site needs—FJUHSD sites typically have multiple dumpsters, 

while some FSD sites may only have one. To ensure continued availability of dumpsters during 

the cleaning process, a phased approach will be necessary at certain locations. 

The complete cleaning, sanitizing, and return cycle can be completed within two weeks. The 

district will work with you directly to coordinate specific days and times for service during the 

summer schedule or around the start of the school year, as these dates can fluctuate site by site 

 

RFI 6 

We did not see a draft copy of the agreement as part of the RFP package. Where can we find 

this document? 

Response: 

The draft agreement was not included in the original RFP package. To address this, we are 

including sample versions of the Contract Agreements for both school districts. Please use the 

links below to view the samples: 

● Sample Contract Agreement – Fullerton Joint Union High School District 

● Sample Contract Agreement – Fullerton School District 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Xv6WkwRqTAMOZGI3vXtMTHTpJ7pMQMgj/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1E48Vt2NkmZPqh7wi0Rr_fB3kYS6Ry5vm/view?usp=drive_link


 

If you encounter any issues accessing the links or require the files in a different format, please 

don’t hesitate to contact Byron Pineda bpineda@fjuhsd.org  

 

RFI 7 

Is there a chance with the added information needed the district(s) may push the due out a 

little? 

Response: 

We completely understand your concern regarding the due date. Unfortunately, we’re unable to 

extend the deadline at this time, as there are several interdependent factors and timelines that 

are tied to this specific date. Adjusting it could cause disruptions to other processes and 

commitments that are already in motion. 
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